YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL



MEETING OF THE JOONDALUP SOUTH YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL HELD IN THE LIBRARY TRAINING ROOM ON WEDNESDAY 19 JULY 2000.

City of Joondalup

ATTENDANCES

Natasha Newman Andrew Wallis Ryan Kukura Curtis Rachel Miller Jayne Heidi Delaney Tegan Smith Williams Luke Enid Chua Julian Tompkin Amanda Benfall Garreth Dingley

Jeremy Manning Youth Projects Officer

APOLOGIES

Hayley Brooks Ryan Clapp Andrew Logan Steven Baron

The Chairperson opened the meeting at 4.45pm

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

MOVED: Luke Williams, **SECONDED:** Jayne Miller that the minutes of the Joondalup South Youth Advisory Council meeting held on 21 June, 2000 as above, be confirmed as a true and correct record.

The Motion was put and

CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING

1. Youth Rally Team

Jeremy Manning reported that that the Office of Youth Affairs had informed the City of Joondalup that they were required to advertise for tenders for the Youth Rally team. This is contrary to all previous information and would mean the tender process would not be finalized until mid September. Staff members decided that it would be very difficult to recruit and train a rally team in this timeframe and recommended that we withdraw from the project. This was also the view of Wanneroo Youth staff. However, staff of both Cities would be enthusiastic to present a joint tender for the project in the future. The tender should be advertised during September and will be a fourteen month project culminating at Rally Australia 2001.

2. Logo / letterhead for Youth Advisory Council

Members discussed a need to develop an awareness of the Youth Advisory Council and its role in the community. Jeremy Manning suggested that the Youth Advisory Council needed to develop a recognisable identity in the form of a logo. He suggested that members attempt to design a logo before next meeting. Members discussed the requirements of the logo and asked if an electronic copy of the City of Joondalup logo can be forwarded to them to be incorporated. Jeremy Manning highlighted that the logo could be refined by City of Joondalup graphics section and would need to be approved by management.

3. Road Safety Project

Jeremy Manning suggested that the Youth Advisory Council elect three members to represent the Youth Advisory Council on a steering group for this project.

The following members volunteered

Enid Chua

Rvan Kukura

Natasha Newman

MOVED: Gareth Dingley SECONDED: Jayne Miller CARRIED

4. School Delegates

Ryan Kukura reported that he had developed a list of schools in the Joondalup South area and had assigned members as delegates to each school. Discussion followed about how to cover the schools that are not represented on the Youth Advisory Council. Discussion also occurred on the importance of including universities and youth organizations in this system.

Ryan Kukura moved that the "delegates list" be updated to reflect the points raised and presented at next meeting

MOVED: Ryan Kukura SECONDED: Jayne Miller CARRIED

5. Financial Awareness project

Jeremy Manning reported that Community Services Staff were developing a project to promote financial awareness amongst young people. Discussion focussed on the type of information that young people need to know, the availability of similar information through schools and some possible formats to present the information.

Conclusions included

- Program should include basic information such as bank account information, using cheques, telephone/Internet banking etc.
- A young person should present program. This could be a person who has been in financial trouble or a successful young businessperson as a motivational speaker.
- Program could be conducted through schools as a part of personal development classes.
- Program should include sample budgets and role-playing scenarios using fake money.

6. Local Government Week Youth Survey – Craigie Skate competition

Feedback regarding the survey was received and will be incorporated in the survey.

The following members volunteered to conduct the Youth survey at the Local Government Week skate competition at Craigie Leisure Centre on Saturday 5 August 2000.

- Ryan Kukura
- Javne Miller
- Luke Williams
- Heidi Delaney

7. Live n Loud

The Live n Loud concert is the culmination of the Promoting Music Project and will take place on Saturday 22nd July 2000. Jeremy Manning reported that there was an opportunity for the Youth Advisory Council to conduct a fundraising activity – refreshment bar at the event.

8. Youth Information Page

This project is currently being reviewed. Jeremy Manning mentioned that there might be an opportunity to include regular information/contact details for the Youth Advisory Council on the Youth Information Page. However, members would need to take responsibility for providing the content for the Youth Advisory Council section.

Members resolved to provide content for the Youth Infopage at the Youth Advisory Council meeting approximately one month prior to publishing of the page. Jayne Miller volunteered to coordinate this to occur

9. Meeting Training

The Joondalup Youth Advisory Councils have been offered training in meeting proceduresw at no cost through Leadership WA. Jeremy Manning reported that the date for the training session with Leadership WA had been rescheduled to August 13, 2000 and would probably be held in Perth. Further information will be supplied in the near future.

10. Intergenerational Debate

Jeremy Manning outlined the purpose of the Intergenerational debate at Woodvale Community Centre on August 7, 2000. This event will form part of the WAMA Elected Members field trip. He asked if any members would like to volunteer to be on the debating team.

The following members volunteered

Tegan Smith Jayne Miller Natasha Newman Julian Tompkin

It was highlighted that the team would consist of only three young people drawn from both Youth Advisory Councils so some young people may not get the opportunity to participate.

11. Extreme Expo 2001

Jeremy Manning highlighted that preliminary planning for this event would begin in the near future.

NEW BUSINESS

Environmental group

Natasha Newman reported that she was involved in an environmental group linked to the National Roundtable Program. She asked members to give consideration to environmental issues that could be presented at this forum.

Women's Surfing competition

Jayne Miller reported that a number of young women had approached her asking her to raise the issue that there are few surfing competitions that young women can compete in without being heckled or belittled by male surfers.

Jeremy reported that the Northend Boardriders currently run a women's division that attracts a small group of young women. Jeremy Manning will pass information regarding competitions / meeting times for the Northend Boardriders to Jayne Miller.

NEXT MEETING

Wednesday 16 August, 2000 Date

Time

4.30 pm Library Training room Venue

There being no further business, the Chairperson closed the meeting at ${\bf 6.10pm}$